Nimisha Jadhav

From: Karthick K

Sent: 12 November 2024 11:26

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: Invoice for Bobakat Design

Attachments: And INVOICE BOBAKAT - CHENNAI.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrint02f73991-02fc-4b71-beef-65¢753d0c781.pdf
Hi Nimisha,

Please find the attached invoice for Bobakat design. Kindly process the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: AnD Innovations <projects@andinnovations.co.in>

Sent: 10 November 2024 16:10

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Cc: sanaa absar <sanaa@thebobakat.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Design for Chennai Bobakat

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Karthick,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide design for the store.

Pfa our invoice along with the po for the same.

Kindly issue full payment as we have now given the set without waiting for advance.

Regards,
AnD Innovations



Contact:
Architect Dipti Chorge 9833621400
Architect Anushry Kothare 9167571757

On Sun, Nov 10, 2024 at 3:33 PM AnD Innovations <projects@andinnovations.co.in> wrote:

Dear All

pfa

1. cad for the store

2. all pdfs from the cad set

3. boq as per our understanding- kindly get back if anything needs to be added to it.

4. material specification sheet as per brand guidelines.

There is a discrepancy in the measurement layout sent to us, the width of premise is given out to out 6ft same has been considered.
the depth does not match with the measurements in mm ( acc to mm the store length is 93" out to out- dwg mentions 8'-6").

We have prepared the set as per mm dwg.

Kindly get the appropriate logo and design for main board and other VMs from the branding agency- the cad shows a representative image.
Please get back to us in case of any queries.

Dear PUshpak,
Thank you for the help in onboarding our tender, please let us know the next step wrt these deliverables, as per PO we have completed our
set.

Regards,
AnD Innovations

Contact:
Architect Dipti Chorge 9833621400
Architect Anushry Kothare 9167571757

On Thu, Nov 7, 2024 at 12:57 PM Karthick K <karthick. k@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi Dipti,



As discussed, Please share the Design Docket for Bobakat. We will share the PO on or before Saturday.

Kindly help out on the same..

Regards,

Karthick



